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Shelley | 1hre

From: Sandra Cooper

Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2011 2:14 PM
To: Sheliey Fuhre

Subject: FW: Contacts

Shelley:

| would like to be able to provided a dollar amount when contacting these folks.
They were involved with the solar vent event at Creekside also.

Sandra Cooper
Mayor

Town of Collingwood
Office of the Mayor
97 Hurontario Street
Box 157
Collingwood, ON

L9Y 325

Email: scooper@collingwood.ca
F ine: 705.445.8451 ext 3226
Fax: 705.445.2448

Mobile: 705.441.4642

—---Original Message-----

From: Pam Hogg

Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2011 12:06 PM
To: Sandra Cooper

Subject: RE: Contacts

Here you go!

Brian Bentz- brian.bentz@powerstream.ca
Mark Henderson - mark.henderson@powerstream.ca Eric Fagen - eric.fagen@powerstream.ca John Olthuis -
john.olthuis@powerstream.ca

From: Sandra Cooper

Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2011 10:45 AM
To: Pam Hogg

Subject: Re: Contacts

Yes please pam. Include all of those folks
Sent from Blackberry Mobile Device

Sandra Cooper
Mayor

Town of Collingwood
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Office of the Mayor
97 Hurontario Street
Box 157
Collingwood, ON
L9Y 3Z5

Email: scooper@collingwood.ca
Phone: 705.445.8451 ext 3226
Fax: 705.445.2448

Mobile: 705.441.4642

————— Original Message -----

From: Pam Hogg

Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2011 09:56 AM
To: Sandra Cooper

Subject: RE: Contacts

Good Morning,

I am getting the contacts together for PowerStream for you. When you say "the contacts" do you mean all the people
that were involved in the Solar Launch?

Let me know. Thanks
Pam

From: Sandra Cooper

Sent: Friday, August 12, 2011 2:05 PM
To: Pam Hogg

Subject: Contacts

Pam:

Can you provide the contacts for power stream including Mr Henderson?
Next week anytime is fine.

Thank you

Sandra
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Sent from Blackberry Mobile Device

Sandra Cooper
Mayor

Town of Collingwood
Office of the Mayor
97 Hurontario Street
Box 157
Collingwood, ON

LY 325

Email: scooper@collingwood.ca
Phone: 705.445.8451 ext 3226
Fax: 705.445.2448




Mobile: 705.441.4642
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